JOE WILSON

joe.wilson@jwils.xyz linkedin.com/in/jwilson7 · jwils.xyz · github.com/jm-wilson

Joe is a full stack web developer with experience building user-friendly frontends as well as secure business-critical backends. In addition to his broad range of technical skills from years of experience in development and IT, Joe has built strong "soft skills" while working in customerfacing roles and on internal teams of various sizes. This unique combination of skills helps Joe communicate well with others, identify potential challenges, and solve difficult problems by breaking them into smaller, simpler tasks.

EXPERIENCE

2022 – CURRENT

DEVELOPER, ASPIRANT

Working across the stack to build dynamic web applications deployed on Microsoft Azure. Building and maintaining microservices with .NET Core as well as React-based frontends using a Backend-for-Frontend architecture pattern.

Writing React, Typescript/Javascript, .NET, C#, HTML, and CSS.

2021 - 2022

JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER, HUEMOR

Wordpress theme development including custom Beaver Builder modules, version controlled Wordpress and Drupal updates, identifying and fixing bugs on Wordpress sites, implementing Pardot and Hubspot forms, WYSIWYG site building.

Writing PHP, Javascript, HTML, CSS, SCSS and LESS.

2015 - 2016

GENERALIST, COMPUTIVERSE

Managing websites and email for Computiverse and clients, troubleshooting clients' hardware and software, teaching clients how to use software, performing virus removal and computer tune-ups.

CERTIFICATIONS

2024

AZURE AI ENGINEER ASSOCIATE, MICROSOFT

Design and implement an Azure Al solution using Azure Al services, Azure Al Search, and Azure Open Al.

2023

AZURE DEVELOPER ASSOCIATE, MICROSOFT

Build end-to-end solutions in Microsoft Azure to create Azure Functions, implement and manage web apps, develop solutions utilizing Azure storage, and more.

EDUCATION

COMPLETE WEB DEVELOPER, ZERO TO MASTERY

Built full stack web applications using Postgres, Express, React and Node. Learned the fundamentals of Command Lines, Git, NPM and SQL Queries.

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, DEER LAKES HIGH SCHOOL

Electives included programming with HTML, CSS and Visual Basic, as well as working with spreadsheets and statistics.

SKILLS

- ReactJS
- Node.js
- .NET Core
- Microsoft Azure
- PostgreSQL
- Wordpress
- Tailwind CSS

- Typescript
- Javascript
- C#
- Solidity
- PHP
- HTML
- CSS/SCSS/LESS